

MINUTE FORM

MINUTES: Class Rep Meeting Aungier Street
DATE: 11th February 2020
TIME: 1pm

ROOM: Black Box Theatre

PRESENT

Mel Sexton College Officer Moya Browne VP Welfare Daniel Sogaolu VP Education

POTENTIAL CLASS REPS

Full time and part time 128

NUMBER OF CLASS REPS ELECTED TO DATE

107

NUMBER OF CLASS REPS PRESENT

17

IN ATTENDANCE

Nina Baker Student Advisor

Yele Rahman School Rep for Retail and Services Management

MINUTES AND ACTION ITEMS	ACTION BOX
Previous minutes passed.	
ELECTIONS	ACTION BOX
Dorian Gudenus was elected as the Deputy Chair of the CRM by a show of hands.	
Dorian was also a nominee for the Student Councillor position. Polling opened after the CRM for 24 hours.	
- Dorian was elected as a Student Councillor by online election (12/2/20)!	

• Exam Timetables

DT353 had four days of exams without breaks in between. VP Education explained that timetables are difficult to arrange as it involves coordination between the various locations and number of students per class etc. VP Education asked rep for DT353 whether they had had a Programme Committee Meeting yet – they have not and so asked to contact their Programme Chair.

Class Timetables

- DT353: moving classrooms. CO confirmed that this happens.
- Changing timetables. One class has two lecturers on a Friday and the class have asked the Class Rep to see if it can be changed. Class Rep spoke with their Programme Chair/School. However, the class is unhappy it cannot be changed. CO advised Class Rep to mention to the class that if they contact the School as a group it may help to demonstrate the class' desire to change the timetable.

Group projects

- It was asked whether it was common for students in a group to receive the same grade. VP Education and VP Welfare advised to look at the Module Descriptor for the assessment breakdown. If the Module Descriptor notes that the grade is not individual for group projects it would be very difficult to change. Class Rep noted difficulty in raising issue with lecturer. Advised to raise issue with their Programme Chair.
- Asked to clarify role of Head of School. VP Education explained the various roles within a School: Lecturers, Programme Chair, Asst. Head of School, Head of School.

Class Rep Networking Event 2020

- February 12th in Token.

• SU Referendum

 VP Welfare provided details; it is a vote to amend the current constitution. The new constitution includes the new College Officer roles and other amendments.
 Voting takes place on February 19th and 20th across the various campuses. More details can be found on our <u>website</u>.

Activist Academy

Tuesday, February 25th from 6pm to 8.30pm in the Courtyard (Aungier Street). A
panel of guest speakers will talk about taking action in response to climate
change. Speakers include Taz Kelleher from Sustainable fashion Dublin and
Aisling Law from Extinction Rebellion.

• Move to Grangegorman

 Question regarding whether Law will be moving to GG in September. It has not been confirmed. Once there are more details regarding the move all students will be updated.

SHAG week

- February 10th – 13th. Details on our Facebook page.

RAG week

- Raising money on behalf of Jigsaw, Peter McVerry Trust and BeLonG To.
- February 24th: Rave 4 Rag in the Underground Venue.
- February 25th: Nandos Student Lock In (Nandos on St. Andrew Street).
- February 26th: Rock 4 RAG in Workmans.
- February 27th: Big Charity Table Quiz in the Woolshed.

• AOB

Maria Chamney was chosen as Most Valuable Class Rep – well done Maria!

Time meeting concluded: 13:35

Date of next meeting: TBC